14 November 2023

Dear
ATISN 19057

Please accept my apologies for the delay in providing you with this response. As a
separate organisation, Welsh Government does not hold information on Senedd
Cymru payments. With your agreement | will be happy to transfer your request to
Senedd Cymru for their consideration. Alternatively, you can direct any requests via
the following link Freedom of Information (senedd.wales).

Yours sincerely,


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsenedd.wales%2Fcommission%2Faccess-to-information%2Ffreedom-of-information%2F&data=05%7C01%7CCentralDepartments-FOIDP%40gov.wales%7C629dc1200211408c9d3c08dbe4ec2c34%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638355475217489386%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8BUtuVWorflDS%2BQzrGVAWUT5mtxmovKYhAa6IVcpj0I%3D&reserved=0

